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Lillian & Harold Weisberg

COC] d’Or Press route 8, FREDERICK, MD. 21701

Code301/473-8186 //

4/21/70

~.re Tupmas J, .elley

S.szistant Director, Fret. Intsllicence
Ussd Secret Service

weshington, D.C.

Deer i'r. lLelley,

Your letier ~f “de 16tn srys "ell of tus ti:formation we develored
on Ferrie was conteined in twe roports, Secret Service Control Nutbers 449 and
620", wulch you furnicshed to tus Commission. '

I do not Tinu these ir .y file. 1 usve no recollection ol them. I
prrecune, o Deprened in otier esses, fhes. g0T cisrilad, fer I ar recssonsbly
certoin tue Arculves nevor sup lied tuem tc ae.

It would be nolpful to e, would simplify .ast ters enormously and
—oult not in any wey te improper if ycu tould, nleese, send ine copies of tliems
I1f we do es vwe Lpve in tuc nzet, =s 1 teliev: you nov xn~vi, this will at best
take ~meh time. I will send y-u s caeck for the cost or I will be in ‘ashington
ebout 9:30 o.m. tas 274k, waen wy wile nes z mediecl s-peiniment near your
nffice snd can then vicl twsm up sn- vay tue xeroXing coste IT I ac not bear
fro  you by tien I will tuen poone yol. \

Tor ressane not crnrected witu tnis re-uest, L1 usve c.ecked with-
the ssn whr wac c-n-ral cecunsel Tor taz Senste Con i+ttee from wiich the lew
¢ame srd he sssures me i* is proper fr the coercy ~f origin to do tuis.

Fut if you nove any doubt, -lesse asix your own counsel. ..y dregire is to evoid
gll tor inevitstle delsys, tue ecu-mcus uweete of time and ell tue correspon-
dence tust swould not be neces:ary.

*ou muy £t this point usve no interest in Ferrie end tuose conuected
witu uzim in verlous weys. «ow ver, if you ab, L L-ve o rstoer large file, with
msny nemes, not from sny fecersl source and not from tue Gsrrisen office. 1t
is eveilaetle to you.

Sincerely,

“eisberg
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